
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Leeds Municipal Annex - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

November 16, 2020 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Anyone wishing to address the Council during the Public Comment section of the meeting must sign in 
with the City Clerk to provide their name and address. 

1. RA20-00004: A request for the Rezoning of a Certain Property at 1400 7th Court from I-2 
(Industrial District) to T-4 (General Urban Transect Zone) 

2. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and an Unsafe Building 
at 7580 Cahaba Avenue 

3. B20-000001: Request for an Alcoholic Beverage License at 7296 Parkway Drive 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

4. Minutes from October 19, 2020 

5. Minutes from November 02, 2020 

6. Minutes from November 04, 2020 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

7. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

8. Police Department: Chief Atkinson 

9. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

10. Library: Library Director Carden 

Library Report - October 2020 

11. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

12. Development Services Department: Zoning Administrator Watson 

13. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

14. Ordinance 2020-11-02: Consider Determination of Assenting to the Rezoning at 1400 7th 
Court 

15. Resolution 2020-11-02: Consider Adoption and Ratification of October 2020 City 
Expenditures/Payables 

1



16. Resolution 2020-11-03: Consider Certain Professional Services Relating to Employee 
Benefits for City Employees  

17. Resolution 2020-11-04: Consider Amending Traffic Controls at Katherine St and Lynn Ave 

18. Resolution 2020-11-05: Consider Approval of ALDOT STPAA-HSIP-0004 (549) - US 78 
(Parkway Drive) Resurface 

19. Resolution 2020-11-06: Consider Approval of ALDOT STPAA-HSIP-0025 (561) - SR-25 
(Dunnavant Road, Part of Parkway Drive, Part of 9th St, Whitmire St, Ashville Rd to St Clair 
Co. line) Resurface 

20. Resolution 2020-11-07: Consider Approving ALDOT agreement for Traffic Signal at I-20 
EB/US 78 (PARKWAY DR) 

21. Resolution 2020-11-08: Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance 
and an Unsafe Building at 7580 Cahaba Avenue 

22. Resolution 2020-11-09: Consider Approval of City Lockbox Banking Services 

23. Resolution 2020-11-10: Consider approval of expenditures for certain traffic control measures 
at I-20, Exit 140 

24. Resolution 2020-11-11: Consider Nominations for Mayor Pro Tempore 

25. Resolution 2020-11-12: Consider Approval of Alcohol License to KRUPALU LLC /dba/ S and 
K Food Mart at 7296 Parkway Drive 

26. Resolution 2020-11-13: Consider Business License Tax Refund Request 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
All comments are to be limited to 2 minutes 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

1. RA20-00004: A request for the Rezoning of a Certain Property at 1400 7th Court from I-2 

(Industrial District) to T-4 (General Urban Transect Zone)

3



RA20-000004

A-2018-010
A-2015-030

A-2019-014
A-2014-041

A-2015-018

8T
H

FARLEY

RAILROAD

7T
H PARKWAY

PUBLIC

THORNTON

6T
H

LAWLEY

SIDE TRACK

PUBLIC

7T
H

PUBLIC

7T
H

PUBLIC

Legend

´

RA20-000004
1400 7TH CT

2500211011004000
MAP

Legend

4



RA20-000004

A-2018-010
A-2015-030

A-2019-014
A-2014-041

A-2015-018

8T
H

FARLEY

RAILROAD

7T
H PARKWAY

PUBLIC

THORNTON

6T
H

LAWLEY

SIDE TRACK

PUBLIC

7T
H

PUBLIC

7T
H

PUBLIC

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus
DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User CommunityLegend

´

RA20-000004
1400 7TH CT

2500211011004000
AERIAL

Legend

5



8T
H

FARLEY

RAILROAD

7T
H PARKWAY

PUBLIC

THORNTON

6T
H

LAWLEY

SIDE TRACK

PUBLIC

7T
H

PUBLIC

7T
H

PUBLIC

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus
DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User CommunityLegend

´

RA20-000004
1400 7TH CT

2500211011004000
AERIAL-R

Legend

6



X

8T
H

FARLEY

RAILROAD

7T
H PARKWAY

PUBLIC

THORNTON

6T
H

LAWLEY

SIDE TRACK

PUBLIC

7T
H

PUBLIC

7T
H

PUBLIC

Legend

´

RA20-000004
1400 7TH CT

2500211011004000
FLOODING

Legend

7



File Attachments for Item:

3. B20-000001: Request for an Alcoholic Beverage License at 7296 Parkway Drive

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



File Attachments for Item:

4. Minutes from October 19, 2020

51



Page 1 of 3 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

October 19, 2020 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Leeds Municipal Annex - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

October 19, 2020 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor David Miller called the meeting to order at 6:11 pm. 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor David Miller 
Council member Eric Turner 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member Kenneth Washington 
Council member Linda Miller 
 
ABSENT 
Council member Ryan Bell 

INVOCATION 

Council member Eric Turner 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor David Miller 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. R20-001814: Development - Declare Public Nuisance - Weeds and Litter - 0 Clairmont Dr 

No one was present. There was no Public Comment. Zoning Administrator Watson recommends 
approval of the abatement as this location. The matter was referred to Council. 

Public Hearing closed at 6:12 pm. 

 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

2. Minutes from October 05, 2020 

Motion to approve minutes from October 05, 2020 made by Council member Turner, Seconded y 
Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member 

52



Page 2 of 3 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

October 19, 2020 
 

Dutton, Council member Washington, Council member Miller 
 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

3. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

No Report 

4. Police Department: Chief Atkinson 

No Report 

5. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

Reported about the training trailer located at Station 1.  Gave an update of the COVID-19 
related staffing problems with ambulance service. 

6. Library: Library Director Carden 

FY report is in packet.  Will host an outdoor movie on October 30, 2020 after the Downtown 
Trick/Treating. 

7. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

Had to leave the meeting. Left her September 2020 report to be distributed. 

8. Development Services Department: Zoning Administrator Watson 

No Report. 

9. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

No Report. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

There was none. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

10. Resolution 2020-10-03: Consider Leeds Municipal Court Contractor Fee Schedule 

The Variant was adjusted to add $8,500 (each) for the Judge and Prosecutor.   

Motion to approve the adjusted Resolution 2020-10-03 made by Council member Turner, 
Seconded by Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, 
Council member Dutton, Council member Washington, Council member Miller 
 

11. Resolution 2020-10-05: Consider Approval of 2021 Severe Weather Preparedness Sales Tax 
Holiday 

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-10-04 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Washington.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council 
member Dutton, Council member Washington, Council member Miller 
 

12. Resolution 2020-10-06: Consider Approval and Authorization of Professional Software 
Contract with First Due 

53



Page 3 of 3 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

October 19, 2020 
 

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-10-06 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member 
Dutton, Council member Washington, Council member Miller 
 

13.  Resolution 2020-10-07: Consider Approval and Authorization of Professional Grant 
Consulting Services 

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-10-07 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Washington.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council 
member Dutton, Council member Washington, Council member Miller 
 

14. R2020-10-08: Parks - Authorize Repair of Tennis Courts 

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-10-08 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Washington.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council 
member Dutton, Council member Washington, Council member Miller 
 

15. R20-001814: Development - Declare Public Nuisance - Weeds and Litter - 0 Clairmont Dr 

Motion to approve Resolution 20-001814 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member 
Dutton, Council member Washington, Council member Miller 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

John Hughes, 521 Julianne Drive, asked for signage alerting drivers that Julianne is a dead-end with no-
turn around. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Council member Turner, Seconded by Council member Miller.  Voting Yea: 
Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Washington, Council 
member Miller 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:32 pm. 

 

_________________________                                                

David Miller, Mayor          

  

ATTEST:  

 

 _________________________        

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk                                                                

 

54



File Attachments for Item:

5. Minutes from November 02, 2020

55



Page 1 of 2 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

November 02, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Leeds Municipal Annex - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

November 02, 2020 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor-elect David Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor-elect David Miller 
Council-elect Eric Turner 
Council-elect Johnny Dutton 
Council-elect Ryan Bell 
Council-elect Kenneth Washington 
Council-elect Devoris Ragland-Pierce 

INVOCATION 

Council-elect Eric Turner 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor-elect David Miller 

 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

Judge Cliff Price administered the oath of office to Mayor-elect David Miller and Council-elect Kenneth 
Washington, Eric Turner, Johnny Dutton, Ryan Bell, and DeVoris Ragland-Pierce. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

There was none. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

1. R2020-11-01 - Organizational Matters of the City Council 

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-11-01 made by Council member Bell, Seconded by 
Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member 
Dutton, Council member Bell, Council member Washington, Council member Ragland-Pierce 
 

 

56



Page 2 of 2 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

November 02, 2020 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

Reverend Ernest Mitchell, 1480 Dakota Street, addressed the Mayor and Council regarding a district 
map. 

Mr. Zack Scarbury, 6525 Southern Trace Drive, addressed the Mayor and Council regarding a sink hole. 

Ms. Shelia Barnett, 9045 Clayton Drive, addressed the Mayor and Council regarding the issues in her 
neighborhood.  Mr. Brad Watson verified that her address and her neighborhood are located in 
Unincorporated St. Clair County, and the City has no jurisdiction.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Council member Turner, Seconded by Council member Bell.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, 
Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Bell, Council member Washington, 
Council member Ragland-Pierce. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 pm. 

  

_________________________  

David Miller, Mayor  

 

ATTEST:   

  

_________________________  

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

57



File Attachments for Item:

6. Minutes from November 04, 2020

58



Page 1 of 1 
Minutes of Special Called Council Meeting  

November 04, 2020 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

SPECIAL CALLED COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - Meeting Room - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

November 04, 2020 @ 10:00 AM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor David Miller 
Council member Eric Turner 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member DeVoris Ragland-Pierce 
Council member Ryan Bell 
Council member Kenneth Washington 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Z20-0000006 - A request by Winford Lee Barnes, Applicant and Owner, to rezone a parcel of 
property located at 1220 Whitfield Ave from R-2, Single-Family District to B-2 General Business 
District. TPID 2605150001001000, St. Clair County. 

Public Hearing closed at 10:15 am. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

2. O2020-11-01: Consider Determination of Assenting to the Rezoning at 1220 Whitfield Avenue 

Motion to approve O2020-11-01 made by Council member Bell, Seconded by Council member 
Washington.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, 
Council member Ragland-Pierce, Council member Bell, Council member Washington 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 am. 

 

____________________________________   

David Miller, Mayor       

 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________ 

Toushi Artbitelle, City Clerk 

59



File Attachments for Item:

8. Police Department: Chief Atkinson

60



    

DATE:

and the 2020

Category *Calls

Answered

All

Reports

Traffic

Stops

Traffic

Citations

Warning

Citations

Misd.

Arrests

Felony

Arrests

Warrants

Served
Oct 2020 786 500 421 204 49 12 77

2020 YTD 8240 3368 2742 1393 351 146 521

Oct 2019 824 302 204 111 31 18 103

2019 YTD 7861 2917 2365 1258 268 98 708

Category

*Officer 

Assists

Court 

Hours

Training 

Hours

Shifts 

Worked

Miles 

Driven

Business 

Cks/Card

Oct 2020 463 52 259 20,868 272

2020 YTD 3350 566 2524 185,079 2471 0 0

Oct 2019 301 4 225 20,606 244

2019 YTD 3313 342 2394 181,922 2380 0 0

Oct 2020 Miles = Hours = 60.0

2020 YTD Miles = Hours = 441.0

2019 Total Miles = Hours = 635.0

False 

Alarms
Burglary 

Residence

Robbery 

Residence
Totals

Oct 2020 12 0 19

2020 YTD 101 1 235

2019 Total 210 0 485261 14 485

121 12 235

7 0 19

False Alarms

Burglary 

Business
Robbery 

Business

Chargeable

2019 Total $72,930.00 18,309.5 2019 Total

2020 YTD $37,225.00

Oct Expenses $2,925.00 12,210.3 2020 YTD

Jail Expenses Prisoner Transportation

No. of Inmate Days 90 1,614.3 Oct 2020

2881 333 16162

*Calls answered, Officer Assists and Public Assists equal all calls.

301 22 1597

548 64 1881

3219 224 14573

376 1859 18

*Public 

Assists

Dispatch 

CFS

48 187 4

27 179 0

337 1716 20

The following ia a summary of the Police Department activities for the month of October

year-to-date totals.

Police Department Activity Summary
Accidents

Investigated

Non-Traffic

Citations

CHIEF OF POLICE MAYOR

November 10, 2020

Mayor and Council:

BUS: (205) 699-2581

FAX: (205) 702-6556

J ATKINSON DAVID MILLER

THE CITY OF LEEDS

LEEDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

1040 PARK DRIVE

LEEDS, ALABAMA 35094-2213

61



Rape Robbery Assault Felony 

Theft

MVT

1 1 1 5 1

5 5 8 65 11

4 0 6 31 3

0 0 1 4 1

1 0 1 9 0

6 11 18 84 28

Lt. J E Loebler

Respectfully Submitted,

Oct 2019 0 5

2019 YTD 1 31

Cases Cleared YTD 1 20

0 1

Oct 2020 0 5

2020 YTD 1 46

Assigned Cases

Statistics for Leeds, 

Alabama
Homicide Burglary

62



File Attachments for Item:

10. Library: Library Director Carden

Library Report - October 2020

63



 

CITY COUNCIL REPORT 

LIBRARY ACTIVITY: OCTOBER 2020 
 

Revenue Collected: $379.26  

 Overdue Fines & Replacements: $122.86 

 Faxes ($1.00 per page): $137.00 

 Copies/Prints ($0.20 per page): $119.40 

  

Leeds Jane Culbreth Library Staff & LJCL Users 

 397 library visitors to LJCL 

 4,673 physical transactions at LJCL 

o 1,812 items borrowed from appointments & curbside pickup 

o 1,687 items returned in library return 

o 1,174 items requested for curbside pickup 

 137 pages faxed by request at LJCL 

 597 pages copied or printed by request at LJCL 
 

Online Interactions 

 Digital Collection Usage: 1288 digital items borrowed 

o 682 eBooks, 548 eAudiobooks, 6 comic books 

o 26 movies, 15 TV episodes, 11 music albums 

 Email & Website: 104 total interactions  

o 7 Grab Bag request online forms filled 

o 12 Family Fun Pack request online forms filled 

o 5 online Library Card applications filled 

o 80 general questions/inquiries 

 Facebook Statistics 

o 5,014 people reached 

o 1,267 people interacted with posts 

o 11 new followers this month; 1,788 total followers 

 Instagram Statistics 

o 632 unique accounts that have seen posts this month 

o 2,104 times posts have been seen this month 

64



File Attachments for Item:

12. Development Services Department: Zoning Administrator Watson

65



66



67



68



69



File Attachments for Item:

14. Ordinance 2020-11-02: Consider Determination of Assenting to the Rezoning at 1400 7th 

Court

70



Page 1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO.  2020-11-02 

ORDINANCE ASSENTING TO THE REZONING OF CERTAIN PROPERTY OR PARCEL 

FROM I-2, HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO T-4, GENERAL URBAN DISTRICT IN THE 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Leeds, Alabama has received a request to amend the 

City's Official Zoning Map, and has made, a report of their AFFIRMATIVE recommendation as to rezoning 

of the following parcel of property from I-2, Heavy Industrial District to T-4, General Urban District; and 

 TPID   Address Property Owner 
2500211011004000 1400 7th Ct Mum by the Tracks, LLC 

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds City Council held a formal public hearing for the purpose of considering an 

ordinance to amend the zoning map of the City in accordance with said zoning request on November 16, 

2020; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution and Proposed Ordinance were published in accordance with State Law and City 

Ordinance by posting in four (4) conspicuous places. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEEDS, 

ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

The City's Official Zoning Map shall be amended to rezone the above listed parcel of property from I-2, 

Heavy Industrial District to T-4, General Urban District according to the City's current zoning regulations. 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the city of Leeds, 

Alabama on this this the 16th day of November 2020. 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Mayor and City staff shall have the full authority to do those 

things, perform those functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so 

authorized herein. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the provisions of this Ordinance are severable if any part of this 

Ordinance is determined by a court of law to be invalid, unenforceable or unconstitutional, such 

determination shall not affect any other part of this Ordinance. 

AYES:      _____

NAYS:       _____

ABSENT FROM VOTING:    _____

ABSTAIN:      _____

71



Page 2 of 2 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

_______________________________________  ______________________________ 
David Miller, MAYOR              DATE

ATTEST: 

_______________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Ordinance was duly adopted 

by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 16th day of November, 2020. 

. 

________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

72



File Attachments for Item:

15. Resolution 2020-11-02: Consider Adoption and Ratification of October 2020 City 

Expenditures/Payables

73



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-11-02 

 

RESOLUTION IN ADOPTION AND RATIFICATION OF MONTHLY CITY 
PAYABLES/EXPENITURES  

 
WHEREAS, although the Council approves a City budget and the related expenditures on an annual 

basis, the Council also has made it a practice to review and to ratify those expenditures; and 
  
WHEREAS, in order to improve accountability and transparency, the Finance Committee has 

recommended that the review and ratification procedure occur on a monthly basis; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City staff and the City Council has considered the attached monthly City 

expenditures and considers the approval and/or the ratification of those items to be just, authorized, and in the 
best interest of the City. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 
 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The attached list of City expenditures is hereby ratified and approved for the month ending October 
31, 2020. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, make 
such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully complete the actions 
so authorized herein. 

 
ADOPTED and APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on this 
the 16th day of November 2020 
 
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
 
 
___________________________________    ____________________ 
David Miller, Mayor        Date 
 
 
ATTEST:      AYES:     ______ 
       NAYS:     ______ 
       ABSENT:    ______ 
___________________________________  ABSTAIN:    ______ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk     

 
 
In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 16th day of November 2020 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
City Clerk 

74



City of Leeds-Debt Service
EXPENSE DETAIL

October 2020

Cash Basis     1/1

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

09-4716 2018 GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES

10/15/2020 Bill DEBT-OCT 
2020

No 3151-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST LEEDS TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2018 WARRANTS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

76,242.50 76,242.50

Total for 09-4716 2018 GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES $76,242.50

09-6100 BOND FEES

10/01/2020 Bill DEBT-50033 No 3043-DIGITAL ASSURANCE CERTIFICATION (DAC) 
LLC

ANNUAL FEE Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

1,500.00 1,500.00

10/15/2020 Bill DEBT-566 No 2331- REGIONS CORP TRUST OPERATIONS LEEDS GENERAL OBLIGATION SCHOOL SERIES 2017 WARRANTS BI# 
8648

Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

1,881.25 3,381.25

Total for 09-6100 BOND FEES $3,381.25

09-6200 2017-A GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES

10/15/2020 Bill DEBT-OCT 
2020

No 3152-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST LEEDS GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2017A WARRANTS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

33,834.38 33,834.38

Total for 09-6200 2017-A GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES $33,834.38

09-6400 2020-A GO WARRANTS

10/15/2020 Bill DEBT-NOV 
2020

No 3154-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST GENERAL OBLIGATION WARRANT SERIES 2020-A Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

44,553.94 44,553.94

Total for 09-6400 2020-A GO WARRANTS $44,553.94

09-6401 2020-B GO WARRANTS

10/15/2020 Bill DEBT-NOV 
2020

No 3155-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST GENERAL OBLIGATION WARRANT SERIES 2020-B Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

676,526.58 676,526.58

Total for 09-6401 2020-B GO WARRANTS $676,526.58

09-6402 2020-C GO WARRANTS

10/30/2020 Bill DEBT-
10/30/2020

No United Bank Interest for $2,700,000.00 Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

7,368.75 7,368.75

Total for 09-6402 2020-C GO WARRANTS $7,368.75

19-6507 2017 GO SCHOOL SERIES

10/15/2020 Bill DEBT-OCT 
2020

No 68- REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST Primary School Constr.- Long Term Debt Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

68,223.44 68,223.44

Total for 19-6507 2017 GO SCHOOL SERIES $68,223.44

26-6300 2018 BCI - Fire-Long Term Debt-Fire Truck (Sutphen)

10/30/2020 Bill DEBT No BCI CAPITAL INC CONTRACT PAYMENT Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

47,093.29 47,093.29

Total for 26-6300 2018 BCI - Fire-Long Term Debt-Fire Truck (Sutphen) $47,093.29

40-6300 2017-B PARKS (MEMORIAL)

10/15/2020 Bill DEBT-OCT 
2020

No 3153-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST LEEDS GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2017B WARRANTS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

16,916.35 16,916.35

Total for 40-6300 2017-B PARKS (MEMORIAL) $16,916.35

75



City of Leeds-Gas Taxes
EXPENSE DETAIL

October 2020

Cash Basis     1/1

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

04-4000 Four Cent Expenses

04-6702 CITY PROJECTS

10/30/2020 Bill 4C-165032 No 259-DUNN CONSTRUCTION CO INC Resurfacing project (R2020-06-03) Accounts Payable (A/P) 2,731.97 2,731.97

Total for 04-6702 CITY PROJECTS $2,731.97

Total for 04-4000 Four Cent Expenses $2,731.97

04-6999 4-C Transfer to Bancorp

10/30/2020 Bill 4C transfer No 2548-CITY OF LEEDS - JEFF CO ROAD TAX Direct Deposit transfer error: Sep 2019 Accounts Payable (A/P) 4,641.29 4,641.29

Total for 04-6999 4-C Transfer to Bancorp $4,641.29

07-6999 7-C Transfer to Bancorp

10/30/2020 Bill 7C transfer No 2548-CITY OF LEEDS - JEFF CO ROAD TAX Direct Deposit transfer error: Apr 2020 Accounts Payable (A/P) 3,035.19 3,035.19

10/30/2020 Bill 7C transfer No 2548-CITY OF LEEDS - JEFF CO ROAD TAX Direct Deposit transfer error: Mar 2020 Accounts Payable (A/P) 3,400.05 6,435.24

10/30/2020 Bill 7C transfer No 2548-CITY OF LEEDS - JEFF CO ROAD TAX Direct Deposit transfer error: Dec 2019 Accounts Payable (A/P) 4,003.85 10,439.09

10/30/2020 Bill 7C transfer No 2548-CITY OF LEEDS - JEFF CO ROAD TAX Direct Deposit transfer error: Nov 2019 Accounts Payable (A/P) 4,682.90 15,121.99

10/30/2020 Bill 7C transfer No 2548-CITY OF LEEDS - JEFF CO ROAD TAX Direct Deposit transfer error: 11/08/2019 Accounts Payable (A/P) 4,528.70 19,650.69

10/30/2020 Bill 7C transfer No 2548-CITY OF LEEDS - JEFF CO ROAD TAX Direct Deposit transfer error: Oct 2019 Accounts Payable (A/P) 4,016.13 23,666.82

10/30/2020 Bill 7C transfer No 2548-CITY OF LEEDS - JEFF CO ROAD TAX Direct Deposit transfer error: Jan 2020 Accounts Payable (A/P) 4,293.53 27,960.35

10/30/2020 Bill 7C transfer No CITY OF LEEDS - 4 CENT GAS TAX 5C Direct Deposit transfer error: Oct 2019 Accounts Payable (A/P) 2,840.31 30,800.66

10/30/2020 Bill 7C transfer No CITY OF LEEDS - 4 CENT GAS TAX 4C Direct Deposit transfer error: Oct 2019 Accounts Payable (A/P) 5,762.76 36,563.42

10/30/2020 Bill 7C transfer No 2548-CITY OF LEEDS - JEFF CO ROAD TAX Direct Deposit transfer error: Feb 2020 Accounts Payable (A/P) 3,677.31 40,240.73

Total for 07-6999 7-C Transfer to Bancorp $40,240.73

76



City of Leeds - General Fund
EXPENSE DETAIL

October 2020

  Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:32 PM GMT-06:00   1/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

01-4000 Admin Exp

01-4001 Salaries & Wages

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

6,447.62 6,447.62

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

6,771.71 13,219.33

Total for 01-4001 Salaries & Wages $13,219.33

01-4002 Payroll Taxes

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

354.53 354.53

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

475.94 830.47

Total for 01-4002 Payroll Taxes $830.47

01-4004 Health Insurance

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-466.71 -466.71

10/15/2020 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

NOV 2020-CITY HALL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,360.00 2,893.29

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-633.46 2,259.83

10/30/2020 Bill New York Life Insurance TOUSHI ARBITELLE, MARQUETTA WILLIS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 142.41 2,402.24

Total for 01-4004 Health Insurance $2,402.24

01-4005 Retiree Health Insurance Prem.

10/15/2020 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

NOV 2020-RETIREES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,403.00 4,403.00

Total for 01-4005 Retiree Health Insurance Prem. $4,403.00

01-4006 Retirement

10/01/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

843.60 843.60

10/21/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

926.72 1,770.32

Total for 01-4006 Retirement $1,770.32

01-4015 EE Life & Disability Ins

10/15/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/09/2020-10/22/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 35.37 35.37

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/23/2020-11/05/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 35.37 70.74

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 11/06/2020-11/19/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 35.37 106.11

Total for 01-4015 EE Life & Disability Ins $106.11

01-4200 Electrical Utilities

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER POWER-ADMIN 00-2010 Accounts Payable 994.48 994.48

Total for 01-4200 Electrical Utilities $994.48

01-4201 Internet

10/15/2020 Bill 2997-UNITI FIBER /dba/ CONTACT 
NETWORK/INLINE

INTERNET SERVICE OCT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,259.44 4,259.44

Total for 01-4201 Internet $4,259.44

01-4306 Department Supplies

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 63.98 63.98

Total for 01-4306 Department Supplies $63.98

01-4314 Subscriptions

10/30/2020 Bill 1960-MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION Municode Meetings Subscription renewal 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,800.00 4,800.00

Total for 01-4314 Subscriptions $4,800.00

01-4316 Dues & Fees

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

544.21 544.21

10/15/2020 Bill 839-REGIONAL PLANNING 
COMMISSION

FY 2021 MEMBERSHIP DUES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7,123.00 7,667.21

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

534.05 8,201.26

10/30/2020 Bill 1311-JEFFERSON COUNTY CLERKS 
ASSOCIATION

2021 MEMBERSHIP DUES-BRAD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 50.00 8,251.26

10/30/2020 Check OCT 2020 ACCOUNT ANALYSIS CHARGE 00-1126 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Sweep Acct-Servis 1st-4664

75.00 8,326.26

10/30/2020 Bill 1311-JEFFERSON COUNTY CLERKS 
ASSOCIATION

2021 MEMBERSHIP DUES-TOUSHI 00-2010 Accounts Payable 50.00 8,376.26

10/31/2020 Check PAYROLL CHARGE-OCT 2020 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

99.72 8,475.98

10/31/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

77.00 8,552.98

Total for 01-4316 Dues & Fees $8,552.98

01-4320 Postage

10/15/2020 Bill PURCHASE POWER POSTAL SERVICE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 25.00 25.00

Total for 01-4320 Postage $25.00

77



City of Leeds - General Fund
EXPENSE DETAIL

October 2020

  Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:32 PM GMT-06:00   2/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

01-4324 Computer Software

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 821.08 821.08

Total for 01-4324 Computer Software $821.08

01-4400 Contract Services

10/05/2020 Sales Receipt STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF 
REVENUE

00-1126 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Sweep Acct-Servis 1st-4664

8,305.80 8,305.80

10/13/2020 Sales Receipt STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF 
REVENUE

00-1126 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Sweep Acct-Servis 1st-4664

139.53 8,445.33

10/15/2020 Bill 1184-EAS COUNSELING SERVICES-SEPTEMBER 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 253.00 8,698.33

10/21/2020 Sales Receipt STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF 
REVENUE

00-1126 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Sweep Acct-Servis 1st-4664

2,846.17 11,544.50

10/26/2020 Sales Receipt STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF 
REVENUE

00-1126 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Sweep Acct-Servis 1st-4664

5,432.85 16,977.35

10/27/2020 Sales Receipt STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF 
REVENUE

00-1126 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Sweep Acct-Servis 1st-4664

26.16 17,003.51

10/30/2020 Bill 1184-EAS COUNSELING SERVICES-OCTOBER 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 253.00 17,256.51

Total for 01-4400 Contract Services $17,256.51

01-4402 Attorney/Legal

10/15/2020 Bill 2823-BRUNSON, BARNETT & SHERRER 
PC

ATTORNEY FEES-SEP 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19,900.00 19,900.00

Total for 01-4402 Attorney/Legal $19,900.00

01-4520 Fuel Expense - Auto

10/30/2020 Bill 1770-WEX BANK SEPT-OCT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 37.69 37.69

Total for 01-4520 Fuel Expense - Auto $37.69

01-4702 Economic Redevelopment

10/15/2020 Bill 597-LEEDS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE SEPT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,808.33 1,808.33

Total for 01-4702 Economic Redevelopment $1,808.33

01-4999 Xfer Out - Debt Service

10/27/2020 Expense 193-CITY OF LEEDS - DEBT 
RETIREMENT FUND

Cash Occ Tax payment deposited incorrectly. Moved to Debt 
Service

00-1024 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Millennial-0036

22.24 22.24

Total for 01-4999 Xfer Out - Debt Service $22.24

01-5011 City Prosecutor

10/30/2020 Bill 2120-BARNES & BARNES LAW FIRM PC CITY PROSECUTOR 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,708.33 3,708.33

Total for 01-5011 City Prosecutor $3,708.33

01-5012 Appeals

10/30/2020 Bill 2120-BARNES & BARNES LAW FIRM PC APPEALS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,000.00 2,000.00

Total for 01-5012 Appeals $2,000.00

Total for 01-4000 Admin Exp $86,981.53

10-4000 Mayor

10-4412 Mayor-Public Relations

10/02/2020 Bill 2297-LEEDS QUARTERBACK CLUB REP DICKIE DRAKE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,000.00 1,000.00

10/02/2020 Bill John Scott Bowden DBA Central Alabama 
Signs & Trophy

REP DICKIE DRAKE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 859.50 1,859.50

10/02/2020 Bill 3030-LEEDS BOARD OF EDUCATION REP DICKIE DRAKE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 500.00 2,359.50

Total for 10-4412 Mayor-Public Relations $2,359.50

Total for 10-4000 Mayor $2,359.50

11-4000 Court Exp

11-4001 Court-Salaries & Wages

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

5,995.47 5,995.47

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

6,320.30 12,315.77

Total for 11-4001 Court-Salaries & Wages $12,315.77

11-4002 Court-Payroll Taxes

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

457.65 457.65

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

482.24 939.89

Total for 11-4002 Court-Payroll Taxes $939.89

11-4004 Court-Health Insurance

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-123.22 -123.22

10/15/2020 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

NOV 2020-COURT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,452.00 1,328.78

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-123.22 1,205.56

Total for 11-4004 Court-Health Insurance $1,205.56

11-4006 Court-Retirement

10/01/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

843.60 843.60

78



City of Leeds - General Fund
EXPENSE DETAIL

October 2020

  Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:32 PM GMT-06:00   3/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

10/21/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

926.72 1,770.32

Total for 11-4006 Court-Retirement $1,770.32

11-4015 Court-EE Life & Disability Ins

10/15/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/09/2020-10/22/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 23.96 23.96

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 11/06/2020-11/19/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19.63 43.59

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/23/2020-11/05/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 23.96 67.55

Total for 11-4015 Court-EE Life & Disability Ins $67.55

11-4200 Court-Electrical Utilities

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER POWER-COURT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 839.56 839.56

Total for 11-4200 Court-Electrical Utilities $839.56

11-4316 Court-Dues & Fees

10/09/2020 Check 192A-REGIONS-LEEDS MUNICIPAL 
COURT CORRECTIONS

SEPT 2020 ANALYSIS CHARGE 00-1032 Court Checking Accounts:Court 
Corrections-Regions-4342

277.11 277.11

Total for 11-4316 Court-Dues & Fees $277.11

11-4520 Court-Fuel Expense - Auto

10/30/2020 Bill 1770-WEX BANK SEPT-OCT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.54 22.54

Total for 11-4520 Court-Fuel Expense - Auto $22.54

11-5010 Court-Municipal Judge

10/30/2020 Bill 2943-CLIFTON S PRICE, III MUNICIPAL JUDGE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,875.00 2,875.00

Total for 11-5010 Court-Municipal Judge $2,875.00

11-6999 Court to GF Transfer

10/27/2020 Sales Receipt LEEDS COURT CORRECTIONS 9-30-20 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -7,982.16 -7,982.16

10/27/2020 Sales Receipt DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL 09-30-20 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -4,200.00 -12,182.16

Total for 11-6999 Court to GF Transfer $ -
12,182.16

Total for 11-4000 Court Exp $8,131.14

12-4000 Cemetery Exp

12-4400 Cemetery-Contract Services

10/15/2020 Bill 1503-RAM LANDSCAPING CEDAR GROVE: 10/03/2020, 10/13/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,960.00 1,960.00

10/15/2020 Bill 1503-RAM LANDSCAPING SHILOH: 09/28/2020, 10/05/2020, 10/13/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 825.00 2,785.00

10/22/2020 Bill DONNIE & DIANE LANGLEY Lots 365, 366, 368, 369 & 370 Block Four 3rd Addition to 
Cedar Grove Cemetery

00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,400.00 8,185.00

10/30/2020 Bill 1503-RAM LANDSCAPING SHILOH: 10/20/2020, 10/26/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 550.00 8,735.00

10/30/2020 Bill 1503-RAM LANDSCAPING CEDAR GROVE: 10/22/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 980.00 9,715.00

Total for 12-4400 Cemetery-Contract Services $9,715.00

Total for 12-4000 Cemetery Exp $9,715.00

13-4000 Council

13-4001 Council-Salaries & Wages

10/31/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

7,050.00 7,050.00

Total for 13-4001 Council-Salaries & Wages $7,050.00

13-4002 Council-Payroll Taxes

10/31/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

557.32 557.32

Total for 13-4002 Council-Payroll Taxes $557.32

Total for 13-4000 Council $7,607.32

19-4000 City Projects

19-6304 Hwy 78/Pres St-Engineering

10/15/2020 Bill 389-GOODWYN, MILLS & CAWOOD INC PRESIDENT STREET SIDEWALKS CE&I (CBHM17009619) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,377.75 1,377.75

Total for 19-6304 Hwy 78/Pres St-Engineering $1,377.75

Total for 19-4000 City Projects $1,377.75

21-4000 E-911 Exp

21-4604 E911-Rent/Lease - Equipment

10/15/2020 Bill 1708-PINNACLE NETWORX LLC (2) Dell Precision 5820 Tower for PD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 6,060.14 6,060.14

Total for 21-4604 E911-Rent/Lease - Equipment $6,060.14

21-6704 E-911 Asset Purchase

10/30/2020 Bill MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS AMERICA 
INC

Labor for on-site installation for Kenwood Radio 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16,050.00 16,050.00

10/30/2020 Bill MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS AMERICA 
INC

APX6500 Installation 00-2010 Accounts Payable 655.00 16,705.00

Total for 21-6704 E-911 Asset Purchase $16,705.00

Total for 21-4000 E-911 Exp $22,765.14

22-4000 Police Exp

22-4001 Police-Salaries & Wages

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

70,182.55 70,182.55

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

68,567.06 138,749.61

79



City of Leeds - General Fund
EXPENSE DETAIL

October 2020

  Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:32 PM GMT-06:00   4/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 22-4001 Police-Salaries & Wages $138,749.61

22-4002 Police-Payroll Taxes

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

5,140.84 5,140.84

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

5,080.45 10,221.29

Total for 22-4002 Police-Payroll Taxes $10,221.29

22-4004 Police-Health Insurance

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-2,675.47 -2,675.47

10/15/2020 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

NOV 2020-PD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19,220.00 16,544.53

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-2,675.47 13,869.06

10/30/2020 Bill New York Life Insurance NICHOLAS LEPORE, GARLAND SHORTER, PAULA 
THOMAS

00-2010 Accounts Payable 124.00 13,993.06

Total for 22-4004 Police-Health Insurance $13,993.06

22-4006 Police-Retirement

10/01/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

7,737.19 7,737.19

10/21/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

8,345.23 16,082.42

Total for 22-4006 Police-Retirement $16,082.42

22-4014 Police-Other Benefits

10/30/2020 Bill 109-ALABAMA PEACE OFFICERS' 
ANNUITY & BENEFIT FUND

OCT 2020 DUES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 720.00 720.00

Total for 22-4014 Police-Other Benefits $720.00

22-4015 Police-EE Life & Disability Ins

10/15/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/09/2020-10/22/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 263.06 263.06

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 11/06/2020-11/19/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 232.12 495.18

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/23/2020-11/05/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 276.58 771.76

Total for 22-4015 Police-EE Life & Disability Ins $771.76

22-4200 Police-Electrical Utilities

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER POWER-PD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 839.57 839.57

Total for 22-4200 Police-Electrical Utilities $839.57

22-4306 Police-Department Supplies

10/02/2020 Bill ALABAMA DEPT OF REVENUE 2020 Chev Tahoe 1GNLCDEC0LR198357 00-2010 Accounts Payable 24.25 24.25

10/02/2020 Bill ALABAMA DEPT OF REVENUE 2020 Chev Tahoe 1GNLCDEC5LR198287 00-2010 Accounts Payable 24.25 48.50

10/02/2020 Bill ALABAMA DEPT OF REVENUE 2020 Chev Tahoe 1GNLCDEC1LR198318 00-2010 Accounts Payable 24.25 72.75

Total for 22-4306 Police-Department Supplies $72.75

22-4330 Police-Education & Training

10/30/2020 Bill 1500-NORTHEAST AL LAW 
ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

FTO (Field Training Officer) Instruction - Connor Eagan 00-2010 Accounts Payable 225.00 225.00

10/30/2020 Bill 1500-NORTHEAST AL LAW 
ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

FTO (Field Training Officer) Instruction - Mike Weirich 00-2010 Accounts Payable 225.00 450.00

Total for 22-4330 Police-Education & Training $450.00

22-4400 Police-Contract Services

10/15/2020 Bill 2625 - GREATER BIRMINGHAM 
HUMANE SOCIETY

ANIMAL CONTROL-SEPT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,270.08 2,270.08

Total for 22-4400 Police-Contract Services $2,270.08

22-4420 Police-Jail Expense

10/15/2020 Bill 2649-ST CLAIR COUNTY JAIL JAIL EXPENSE-SEP 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,972.50 4,972.50

Total for 22-4420 Police-Jail Expense $4,972.50

22-4508 Police-Repair & MTC - Buildings

10/15/2020 Bill PLUMB ONE INC Repair & install toilet combo in inmate cell 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8,100.00 8,100.00

Total for 22-4508 Police-Repair & MTC - Buildings $8,100.00

22-4520 Police-Fuel Expense - Auto

10/30/2020 Bill 1770-WEX BANK SEPT-OCT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,587.96 4,587.96

Total for 22-4520 Police-Fuel Expense - Auto $4,587.96

22-6704 Police-Asset Purchase

10/30/2020 Bill MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS AMERICA 
INC

Per Chief, order new laptop stands for the Chargers as the 
ones they ordered were for Durangos

00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,918.20 5,918.20

Total for 22-6704 Police-Asset Purchase $5,918.20

Total for 22-4000 Police Exp $207,749.20

26-4000 Fire Exp

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 20.89 20.89

10/30/2020 Bill 1464-MES (MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY 
SERVICES)

Tango TX1 Single Gas Detector - CO 00-2010 Accounts Payable 805.89 826.78

Total for 26-4000 Fire Exp $826.78

26-4001 Fire-Salaries & Wages

80



City of Leeds - General Fund
EXPENSE DETAIL

October 2020

  Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:32 PM GMT-06:00   5/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

61,851.96 61,851.96

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

64,247.79 126,099.75

Total for 26-4001 Fire-Salaries & Wages $126,099.75

26-4002 Fire-Payroll Taxes

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

4,486.56 4,486.56

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

3,906.39 8,392.95

Total for 26-4002 Fire-Payroll Taxes $8,392.95

26-4004 Fire-Health Insurance

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-3,260.51 -3,260.51

10/15/2020 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

NOV 2020-FD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22,156.00 18,895.49

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-3,260.51 15,634.98

Total for 26-4004 Fire-Health Insurance $15,634.98

26-4006 Fire-Retirement

10/01/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

7,737.19 7,737.19

10/21/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

8,345.23 16,082.42

Total for 26-4006 Fire-Retirement $16,082.42

26-4015 Fire-EE Life & Disability Ins

10/15/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/09/2020-10/22/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 260.17 260.17

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/23/2020-11/05/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 260.17 520.34

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 11/06/2020-11/19/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 260.17 780.51

Total for 26-4015 Fire-EE Life & Disability Ins $780.51

26-4200 Fire-Electrical Utilities

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER POWER-FD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,578.13 1,578.13

Total for 26-4200 Fire-Electrical Utilities $1,578.13

26-4520 Fire-Fuel Expense - Auto

10/30/2020 Bill 1770-WEX BANK SEPT-OCT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,511.65 1,511.65

Total for 26-4520 Fire-Fuel Expense - Auto $1,511.65

26-4700 Fire-Council approval

10/15/2020 Bill E F JOHNSON COMPANY Remote radio for 2020 Chev Tahoe (1GNSKAKC9LR309909) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,584.90 1,584.90

10/19/2020 Bill 732-NAFECO INC 2020 DODGE 3500 BRUSH TRUCK WITH EQUIPMENT - 
3C7WRTAL1LG155489

00-2010 Accounts Payable 125,498.00 127,082.90

Total for 26-4700 Fire-Council approval $127,082.90

Total for 26-4000 Fire Exp with subs $297,990.07

33-4000 Depot

33-4200 Depot-Electrical Utilities

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER POWER-DEPOT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 220.84 220.84

Total for 33-4200 Depot-Electrical Utilities $220.84

Total for 33-4000 Depot $220.84

34-4000 Visitor's Center

34-4200 Visitor's Center-Electrical Utilities

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER POWER-CHAMBER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 72.76 72.76

Total for 34-4200 Visitor's Center-Electrical Utilities $72.76

Total for 34-4000 Visitor's Center $72.76

40-4000 Parks Exp

40-4006 Parks-Retirement

10/01/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

843.60 843.60

10/21/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

926.72 1,770.32

Total for 40-4006 Parks-Retirement $1,770.32

40-4015 Parks-Ee Life & Disability Ins

10/15/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/09/2020-10/22/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 9.61 9.61

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 11/06/2020-11/19/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 9.61 19.22

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/23/2020-11/05/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 9.61 28.83

Total for 40-4015 Parks-Ee Life & Disability Ins $28.83

40-4200 Parks-Electrical Utilities

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER POWER-PARKS & CIVIC CENTER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,964.15 4,964.15

Total for 40-4200 Parks-Electrical Utilities $4,964.15

40-4516 Parks-Repair & MTC - Grounds

10/30/2020 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

SMALL BALLFIELD ON PARK DR 00-2010 Accounts Payable 6,450.00 6,450.00

81



City of Leeds - General Fund
EXPENSE DETAIL

October 2020

  Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:32 PM GMT-06:00   6/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 40-4516 Parks-Repair & MTC - Grounds $6,450.00

Total for 40-4000 Parks Exp $13,213.30

50-4000 Development Exp

50-4001 Development-Salaries & Wages

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

7,655.45 7,655.45

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

8,469.96 16,125.41

Total for 50-4001 Development-Salaries & Wages $16,125.41

50-4002 Development-Payroll Taxes

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

535.26 535.26

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

649.28 1,184.54

Total for 50-4002 Development-Payroll Taxes $1,184.54

50-4004 Development-Heatlh Insurance

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-99.84 -99.84

10/15/2020 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

NOV 2020-DEVELOPMENT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,164.00 2,064.16

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-179.80 1,884.36

10/30/2020 Bill New York Life Insurance BRAD WATSON 00-2010 Accounts Payable 154.01 2,038.37

Total for 50-4004 Development-Heatlh Insurance $2,038.37

50-4006 Development-Retirement

10/01/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

843.60 843.60

10/01/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

146.60 990.20

10/21/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

926.72 1,916.92

Total for 50-4006 Development-Retirement $1,916.92

50-4015 Development-Ee Life & Disability Ins

10/15/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/09/2020-10/22/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 32.24 32.24

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 11/06/2020-11/19/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 43.05 75.29

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/23/2020-11/05/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 32.24 107.53

Total for 50-4015 Development-Ee Life & Disability Ins $107.53

50-4200 Development-Electrical Utilities

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER POWER-DEVELOPMENT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 132.40 132.40

Total for 50-4200 Development-Electrical Utilities $132.40

50-4300 Development-Office Supplies

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 126.99 126.99

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 39.92 166.91

Total for 50-4300 Development-Office Supplies $166.91

50-4306 Development-Department Supplies

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 415.61 415.61

Total for 50-4306 Development-Department Supplies $415.61

50-4324 Development-Computer Software

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 55.19 55.19

Total for 50-4324 Development-Computer Software $55.19

50-4326 Development-Computer Hardware

10/15/2020 Bill 1708-PINNACLE NETWORX LLC (1) Dell Precision 5820 Tower for Development (Kathy Capps) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,030.07 3,030.07

10/15/2020 Bill 1708-PINNACLE NETWORX LLC (1) Dell Precision 5820 Tower for Development (Glen 
Williams)

00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,030.07 6,060.14

Total for 50-4326 Development-Computer Hardware $6,060.14

50-4500 Development-Repair & Maint Auto

10/02/2020 Bill ALABAMA DEPT OF REVENUE 2020 Chev Tahoe 1GNSKAKC1LR310021 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1.25 1.25

10/02/2020 Bill ALABAMA DEPT OF REVENUE 2020 Chev Tahoe 1GNSKAKC2LR309461 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1.25 2.50

10/02/2020 Bill ALABAMA DEPT OF REVENUE 2020 Chev Tahoe 1GNSKAKC0LR309815 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1.25 3.75

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15.00 18.75

Total for 50-4500 Development-Repair & Maint Auto $18.75

50-4520 Development-Fuel Expense - Auto

10/30/2020 Bill 1770-WEX BANK SEPT-OCT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 358.42 358.42

Total for 50-4520 Development-Fuel Expense - Auto $358.42

50-6500 Development-Taxes & Recording Fees

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 83.77 83.77

Total for 50-6500 Development-Taxes & Recording Fees $83.77

Total for 50-4000 Development Exp $28,663.96

51-4000 Storm Water Exp

82



City of Leeds - General Fund
EXPENSE DETAIL

October 2020

  Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:32 PM GMT-06:00   7/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

51-4412 Storm Water - Community Programs

10/01/2020 Bill DONOHOO CHEVROLET LLC 2020 Chev Tahoe - 1GNSKAKC2LR309461 00-2010 Accounts Payable 35,025.00 35,025.00

10/01/2020 Bill DONOHOO CHEVROLET LLC 2020 Chev Tahoe - 1GNSKAKC1LR310021 00-2010 Accounts Payable 35,025.00 70,050.00

10/01/2020 Bill DONOHOO CHEVROLET LLC 2020 Chev Tahoe - 1GNSKAKC0LR309815 00-2010 Accounts Payable 35,025.00 105,075.00

Total for 51-4412 Storm Water - Community Programs $105,075.00

Total for 51-4000 Storm Water Exp $105,075.00

70-4000 Library

70-4001 Library-Salaries & Wages

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

4,984.52 4,984.52

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

5,612.39 10,596.91

Total for 70-4001 Library-Salaries & Wages $10,596.91

70-4002 Library-Payroll Taxes

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

364.74 364.74

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

412.80 777.54

Total for 70-4002 Library-Payroll Taxes $777.54

70-4004 Library-Health Insurance

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-371.81 -371.81

10/15/2020 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

NOV 2020-LIBRARY 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,132.00 2,760.19

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-371.81 2,388.38

10/30/2020 Bill Colonial Life Processing Center MELANIE CARDEN 00-2010 Accounts Payable 111.40 2,499.78

10/30/2020 Bill New York Life Insurance VIRGINIA EDWARDS, PATRICK SESSIONS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 44.00 2,543.78

Total for 70-4004 Library-Health Insurance $2,543.78

70-4006 Library-Retirement

10/01/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

843.60 843.60

10/21/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

926.72 1,770.32

Total for 70-4006 Library-Retirement $1,770.32

70-4015 Library-Ee Life & Disability Ins

10/15/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/09/2020-10/22/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 31.82 31.82

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 11/06/2020-11/19/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 31.82 63.64

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/23/2020-11/05/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 31.82 95.46

Total for 70-4015 Library-Ee Life & Disability Ins $95.46

70-4200 Library-Electrical Utilities

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER POWER-LIBRARY 00-2010 Accounts Payable 622.25 622.25

Total for 70-4200 Library-Electrical Utilities $622.25

70-4356 Library-Jeff Co Library System

10/15/2020 Bill 2997-UNITI FIBER /dba/ CONTACT 
NETWORK/INLINE

INTERNET SERVICE OCT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,064.86 1,064.86

10/30/2020 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY 
CO-OP

OverDrive Digital Collection Shared Costs Annual (Oct 2020-
Sept 2021)

00-2010 Accounts Payable 563.30 1,628.16

10/30/2020 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY 
CO-OP

Shared Cost with Branded Upgrade-Communico Mobile App 
(Oct2020-Sept 2021)

00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,410.00 4,038.16

10/30/2020 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES RENEWAL: 09/13/2020-10/12/2020; CONTRACT: 001-
8881491-015

00-2010 Accounts Payable 56.99 4,095.15

10/30/2020 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES RENEWAL: 09/01/2020-12/31/2020; CONTRACT: 001-
8881491-019

00-2010 Accounts Payable 252.78 4,347.93

10/30/2020 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES RENEWAL: 09/01/2020-12/31/2020; CONTRACT: 001-
8881491-020

00-2010 Accounts Payable 245.41 4,593.34

10/30/2020 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES Property Tax Mgmt Fee: 10/01/2020-11/30/2020; Contract: 
001-8881491-021

00-2010 Accounts Payable 7.85 4,601.19

10/30/2020 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY 
CO-OP

Comprise Unified Payment System (Oct 2020-Dec 2020) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 216.25 4,817.44

Total for 70-4356 Library-Jeff Co Library System $4,817.44

70-4600 Library-Rent - Building

10/30/2020 Bill 631-FRANK W LITTLE - LIBRARY RENT LIBRARY RENT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,000.00 1,000.00

Total for 70-4600 Library-Rent - Building $1,000.00

Total for 70-4000 Library $22,223.70

80-4000 Streets

80-4001 Streets-Salaries & Wages

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

16,668.31 16,668.31

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

17,007.90 33,676.21

83



City of Leeds - General Fund
EXPENSE DETAIL

October 2020

  Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:32 PM GMT-06:00   8/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 80-4001 Streets-Salaries & Wages $33,676.21

80-4002 Streets-Payroll Taxes

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

1,237.48 1,237.48

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

1,264.28 2,501.76

Total for 80-4002 Streets-Payroll Taxes $2,501.76

80-4004 Streets-Health Insurance

10/09/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-763.14 -763.14

10/15/2020 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

NOV 2020-PW 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10,364.00 9,600.86

10/23/2020 Expense CBS Corporate Business Solutions 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

-758.13 8,842.73

10/30/2020 Bill New York Life Insurance SAMUEL CRAIG, BEN WEEKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 80.00 8,922.73

10/30/2020 Bill Colonial Life Processing Center RODREZ CLARKE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 21.78 8,944.51

Total for 80-4004 Streets-Health Insurance $8,944.51

80-4006 Streets-Retirement

10/01/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

843.56 843.56

10/21/2020 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-1427

926.69 1,770.25

Total for 80-4006 Streets-Retirement $1,770.25

80-4015 Streets-Ee Life & Disability Ins

10/15/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/09/2020-10/22/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 105.61 105.61

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 10/23/2020-11/05/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 105.61 211.22

10/30/2020 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA COVERAGE PERIOD: 11/06/2020-11/19/2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 72.27 283.49

Total for 80-4015 Streets-Ee Life & Disability Ins $283.49

80-4200 Streets-Electrical Utilities

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER STREETLIGHTS-SEPT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 12,712.30 12,712.30

10/30/2020 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER POWER-PUBLIC WORKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 357.03 13,069.33

Total for 80-4200 Streets-Electrical Utilities $13,069.33

80-4306 Streets-Department Supplies

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 67.95 67.95

Total for 80-4306 Streets-Department Supplies $67.95

80-4400 Streets-Contract Services

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) SEPT/OCT 2020 PC PURCHASES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 791.50 791.50

Total for 80-4400 Streets-Contract Services $791.50

80-4406 Streets-Engineering Services

10/15/2020 Bill HAGERCO LLC Drainage problem & speed bumps on Julianne 00-2010 Accounts Payable 275.00 275.00

Total for 80-4406 Streets-Engineering Services $275.00

80-4508 Streets-Repair & MTC - Building

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) SEPT/OCT 2020 PC PURCHASES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19.02 19.02

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 6.96 25.98

Total for 80-4508 Streets-Repair & MTC - Building $25.98

80-4510 Streets-Repair & MTC - Streets

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 514.19 514.19

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) SEPT/OCT 2020 PC PURCHASES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 39.96 554.15

10/30/2020 Bill 985-STONE & SONS ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTORS INC

TROUBLESHOOT CABINET; REPLACED LEDs 00-2010 Accounts Payable 774.75 1,328.90

Total for 80-4510 Streets-Repair & MTC - Streets $1,328.90

80-4520 Streets-Fuel Expense - Auto

10/30/2020 Bill 1770-WEX BANK SEPT-OCT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 813.77 813.77

Total for 80-4520 Streets-Fuel Expense - Auto $813.77

80-4530 Streets-Department Tools

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) SEPT/OCT 2020 PC PURCHASES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 750.99 750.99

Total for 80-4530 Streets-Department Tools $750.99

80-4604 Streets-Equipment Rent/Lease

10/15/2020 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) SEPT/OCT 2020 PC PURCHASES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 415.20 415.20

Total for 80-4604 Streets-Equipment Rent/Lease $415.20

Total for 80-4000 Streets $64,714.84

83-4000 Solid Waste Exp

83-4520 Solid Waste-Fuel Expense-Solid Waste

10/30/2020 Bill 1770-WEX BANK SEPT-OCT 2020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,029.61 1,029.61

Total for 83-4520 Solid Waste-Fuel Expense-Solid Waste $1,029.61

Total for 83-4000 Solid Waste Exp $1,029.61

84



File Attachments for Item:

16. Resolution 2020-11-03: Consider Certain Professional Services Relating to Employee 

Benefits for City Employees 

85



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

  RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-11-03 
 

A RESOLUTION TO RENEW CERTAIN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED IN 

RELATION TO EMPLOYEE FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNTS.   

  

WHEREAS, as part of the employee benefits package, the City provides a Flexible Spending 

Account services through a third-party provider in relation to the payment of family medical costs; and 

  

WHEREAS, the renewal submitted by Alliance Insurance Group in relation to the provision of a 

flexible spending account services for the City has been identified as the most cost efficient and 

preferable provider of the needed services; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City staff recommends that the renewal with Alliance Insurance Group be 

accepted. 

 

  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the City of Leeds that, in 

consideration of the foregoing, as follows: 

 

1. The Flexible Spending Account Renewal as presented by Alliance Insurance Group is hereby 

approved as presented. 

2. All such services as set forth in the subject Flexible Spending Account Renewal as presented 

shall be made available to all City employees. 

3. The Mayor, City staff and City attorneys shall have the full authority to do those things, to 

perform those functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so 

authorized herein. 

 

Adopted and Approved this the 16th day of November 2020 

  

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

     ________  

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 16th day of November 

2020 

   

  ___________________________________ 

  City Clerk 

86



              City of Leeds  
    Flexible Spending Account Renewal Checklist 

A L L I A N C E  I N S U R A N C E  G R O U P ,  L L C  
6 7 3 0  T a y l o r  C o u r t     

M o n t g o m e r y ,  A L  3 6 1 1 7   
T o l l  F r e e  8 6 6 - 3 9 6 - 3 9 6 7    

F a x  ( 3 3 4 )  3 9 6 - 7 7 6 7  
w w w . a l l i a n c e i n s g r o u p . c o m  

 
 

 
  New Plan Year Dates:   January 1, 2021 – December 31, 2021 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
o Do you offer the 2 ½ month grace period?                        No 
o Do you allow the provision to “Carryover” a maximum of $550 from the  

prior plan year to the new plan year?                            YES 

o What is the number of days/date after the plan year ends do you allow a  
participant to file outstanding claims?                          30 days  

o How long do you allow your employees to file a claim if they terminate?                 30 days 

o What is your FSA MINIMUM annual election?              $_______ 

o What is your FSA MAXIMUM annual election?(2020 IRS Annual Maximum=$2,750.00)      $_______ 

o Dependent Care MAXIMUM annual election:          $5,000.00       

What is your Pay Cycle Schedule/Date of First Plan Year Deduction?     

      Weekly __________                  Bi-Weekly (24) __________                         Bi-Weekly (26) __________ 

      Semi-Monthly (24) __________                Monthly __________                 Other  ________________                   

Date first paycheck is received by employee:_______________ 
Please provide your payroll schedule / date of deduction for each pay cycle you may have.  If you have multiple payroll 
schedules, please provide an employee census with the designated payroll cycle that applies.  

How will you be submitting your data?   ____ Excel     ____ Paper Enrollment 
       When can we expect to have your enrollment data for data entry? _____________________ 

Do you need enrollment materials?  (If so, please indicate how many you would like to receive) 

    _____Brochures    _____ Enrollment Forms     _____Claim Forms          ____ Hard Copy  or  ____ Email Format 

Do you have a benefits fair/open enrollment meeting scheduled? ____ Yes   ____ No 
 If so, when: ___________________________________ 
 

Current Administration Fees: Renewal Administration Fees: 

Monthly Per Participant: $5.00 Monthly Per Participant: $5.00 

Monthly Minimum Admin Fee: $200.00 Monthly Minimum Admin Fee: $200.00 

 
     Not Renewing*     
*Please provide an explanation on company letterhead if you are not renewing the plan.  Please indicate an explanation for non-
renewal and the final termination date for the plan with processing end dates. 
	
Please sign and return this form 
 
____________________________________________          ________________________________ 
Signature       Date 

____________________________________________   ________________________________ 
Print Name       Title           

87



File Attachments for Item:

17. Resolution 2020-11-04: Consider Amending Traffic Controls at Katherine St and Lynn Ave

88



RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-11-04 
 

RESOLUTION IN AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL OF THE RECONFIGURATION OF 
A TRAFFIC STOP AT THE INTERSECTION OF KATHERINE ST AND LYNN AVE. 

 
WHEREAS, Elliot Lane within the City has long since experienced a large amount of excessive 

speeding, and additional measures must be taken in addition to regular law enforcement presence; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has identified traffic calming measures that can be taken in order to 
better combat the excessive speeding; and 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to implement the reconfiguration of stops at the intersection of 
Katherine St and Lynn Ave for the safety and protection of the residents as well as the traveling public. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 
2. The reconfiguration of the stop signs at Katherine St. and Lynn Ave (See Exhibit “A”) is approved  

and City law enforcement shall enforce the new configuration accordingly. 
3. Expenditures for the traffic devices are hereby approved from sources as determined by the Clerk. 
4. The City finds that this traffic project provides a real public benefit for the City of Leeds and its 

citizens. 
5. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, make 

such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully complete the 
actions so authorized herein. 

 
ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 16th day of November 2020. 

 
 
  
          

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR         DATE 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK 

AYES: 
 

NAYS: 
 

ABSENT  FROM VOTING:    
ABSTAIN:    

 

In my capacity of City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was 
duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 16th day of November 
2020. 

  
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

89



EXHIBIT "A"
90



91



92



93



94



File Attachments for Item:

18. Resolution 2020-11-05: Consider Approval of ALDOT STPAA-HSIP-0004 (549) - US 78 

(Parkway Drive) Resurface

95



RESOLUTION 2020-11-05

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds, Alabama (hereinaf1er at times referred to as City) is 

desirous of having certain improvements made on SR-4 (US-78) within the City limits of Leeds, 

in accordance with plans prepared by the Alabama Department of Transportation and designated 

as Project Number: STPAA-HSIP-0004(549) Resurfacing, Planing, Striping, Leveling, and Patching 

on SR-4 (US-78) from West End of Little Cahaba River Bridge to St. Clair County Line (including 

Railroad Crossings of Norfolk Southern). 

WHEREAS, The Alabama Depaitment of Transportation is now or may later be desirous of 

receiving Federal Aid for improvement of said highway; and 

WHEREAS, The Federal Highway Administrntion, an agency of the United States of America, 

\\�II not participate in any funding for the construction of said project until and unless the City will agree 

to certain requisements of the Federa.l Highway Administration. The City for the purpose of complying 

with requirements of the Federal Highway Administration in regard to its funding of improvements of 

the type and kind in this agreement provided for. does hereby pass and adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Leeds, that the plans of said project including 

alignment, profile, grades, typical sections and paving layouts as submilted to this City and which are 

now on file in the office of the City Clerk are hereby approved and that the location of said project as 

staked out by the Alabama Department of Transportation a11d as shown by said plans referred to are 

hereby approved and the Alabama Department of Transportation, in cooperation with the Federal 

Highway Administration, is hereby authorized to proceed with the grading, draining, paving, and 

otherwise improving and construction of said project in accordance with said plans. 

The City by and through its Council hereby grants to the Alabama Department of Transportation 

96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



File Attachments for Item:

19. Resolution 2020-11-06: Consider Approval of ALDOT STPAA-HSIP-0025 (561) - SR-25 

(Dunnavant Road, Part of Parkway Drive, Part of 9th St, Whitmire St, Ashville Rd to St Clair Co. 

line) Resurface

139



RESOLUTION 2020-11-06

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds, Alabama (hereinafter at limes referred to as City) is 

desirous of having certain improvements made on SR-25 within the City limits of Leeds, 

in accordance with plans prepared by tbe Alabama Department ofTranspomuion and designated 

as Project Number: STPAA-HSIP-0025(561) Resurface, Plane, Stripe, Level, Patch, and 2-ft 

Safety Widening on SR-25 from the Shelby County Line to St. Clair County Line (Including 

Railroad Crnssings of Norfolk Southern). 

WHEREAS, The Alabama Department of Transportation .is now or may later be desirous of 

receiving Federal Aid for improvemem of said highway; and 

WHEREAS, The federal Highway Administration, an agency of the United States of America, 

will not participate in any funding for the construction of said project until and unless the City will agree 

to certain requirements of the Federal Highway Administration. The. City for tbe purpose of complyine, 

with requirements of the Federal Highway Administration in regard to its funding of improvements of 

the type and kind in this agreement provided for, does hereby pass and adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Leeds, that the plans of said pr�ject including 

alignment, profile, grades, typical sections and paving layouts as submitted to this City and which arc 

now on file in the office of the City Clerk arc hereby approved and that the location of said project as 

staked out by the Alabama Department of Transportation and as sh0\\�1 by said plans referred to are 

hereby approved and the Alabama Department of Transportation, in cooperation with the Federal 

Highway Administration. is hereby authorized 10 proceed with the grading, draining, paving, and 

otherwise improving and construction of said project in accordance with said plans. 

The City by and through its Council hereby grants to the Alabama Department of Transpo1tation 

140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



File Attachments for Item:

20. Resolution 2020-11-07: Consider Approving ALDOT agreement for Traffic Signal at I-20 

EB/US 78 (PARKWAY DR)

189



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-11-07 

WHEREAS, The Alabama Department of Transportation (“ALDOT”) has requested the 

City of Leeds, Alabama to execute a permit (agreement) for the installation, operation and 

maintenance of a new traffic signal at the U.S. Highway 78 and Interstate 20 Eastbound Exit Ramp 

intersection. 

WHEREAS, The City Council has considered the request of the ALDOT to authorize the 

Mayor to enter into an agreement to permit the installation of the traffic signal as identified 

hereinabove. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leeds, 

Alabama, at a regular meeting, duly assembled, a quorum being present, as follows: 

1. That the Mayor and staff are hereby authorized to execute the permit (Exhibit A)

with the Alabama Department of Transportation to permit the following:

a. The installation, operation, and maintenance of a new traffic signal at the U.S.

Highway 78 at Interstate 20 Eastbound Exit Ramp intersection.

2. That the Mayor and staff are authorized to execute any documents necessary to

permit the construction of the traffic signal modification for the existing signal and

installation to a new traffic signal provided herein above as required by the

Alabama Department of Transportation.

3. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the

City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama.

ADOPTED this the 16th day of November, 2020. 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

David Miller, Mayor Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

190



STATE OF ALABAMA) 

JEFFERSON COUNTY) 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Leeds, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution No. 2020-11-07 is a true and correct copy of the resolution passed by the 

City Council of said City at a regular meeting, a quorum being present, on November 16, 2020. 

Given under my hand and corporate seal of the City of Leeds, this the 16th day of 

November, 2020. 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

191



For Official Use Only: ALDOT Agreement Number: _________________________________

Page 1 of 7 rev – 09/01/2020

Region Tracking Number: Project Number: 

Region: County: 

(herein referred to as MAINTAINING AGENCY) for the 

accomplishment of the following work as hereinafter indicated by the alphabetic letter of “X” marked in the check -boxes 

below, to wit: 

(A) 
New 

Installation 

(B) 
Equipment 

Upgrade 

(C) 
Complete 
Removal 

(D) 
Operation 

(E) 
Maintenance 

Traffic Control Signal: 

Intersection Flashing Signal/Beacon: 

Roadway Lighting: 

Other: 

The accomplishment of the work indicated by the alphabetic letter of “X” marked in the check-box(es) above and 

hereinafter signified by the use of the corresponding alphabetic letter A, B, C, D, and/or E as applicable, will be at the following 

location(s):  {Example:  AL-3/US-31 @ Main Street [A, D, & E] denotes the installation, operation, and maintenance of the 

equipment installed}  NOTE – if more space is needed, please use continuation sheets. 

1. For the purposes of this Agreement, “equipment and/or associated hardware” shall refer to the equipment and/or

associated hardware used to install, upgrade, maintain, and/or operate traffic control signals, intersection flashing

signals/beacons, roadway lighting, and/or other as specified in the chart above.

2. In the event the work to be accomplished above is identified by (A) and/or (B), the  STATE  MAINTAINING 

AGENCY will furnish and the  STATE  MAINTAINING AGENCY will install the equipment and/or associated 

STATE OF ALABAMA acting by and through the 
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION:  AGREEMENT for the 

INSTALLATION and/or OPERATION and/or MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALS and/or 
ROADWAY LIGHTING 

This Agreement, in accordance with resolution number   R2020-11-07      dated (or minutes dated) 

Novmber 16, 2020            attached hereto and made part of this Agreement, is made and entered into by 

and between the Alabama Department of Transportation (herein referred to as STATE) and the 

ECR - Birmingham Jefferson

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA

X X X

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAL: U.S. HIGHWAY 78 AT I-20 EASTBOUND EXIT RAMPS (A, D, & E)

192



 Page 2 of 7 rev – 09/01/2020
 

hardware utilized in the accomplishment of the work.  In the event the STATE contributes funds to the work and the 

MAINTAINING AGENCY will be credited or debited for under-runs or overruns respectively, the “Exhibit O” is attached 

to and made part of this Agreement. 

3. The equipment and/or associated hardware shall be installed in accordance with the applicable portions of the: 

A. Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways (MUTCD), current ALDOT approved 
edition. 

B. State of Alabama Project Details and Special and Standard Highway Drawings, current year version. 

C. National Electrical Code, current edition. 

D. Alabama Department of Transportation (ALDOT) Standard Specifications for Highway Construction, current 
edition and applicable special provisions. 

E. Code of Alabama, 1975 (as Amended) with specific reference to: 
(1) §23-1-113, Municipal Connecting Link Roads – Stipulations and Conditions [specifically sub-paragraphs 

(6) and (7)]. 
(2) §32-5A-32, Traffic – Control signal legend. 
(3) §32-5A-33, Pedestrian – Control signals. 
(4) §32-5A-34, Flashing signals. 
(5) §32-5A-35, Lane – Direction – Control signals. 

4. The STATE shall determine the quantity of the equipment and/or associated hardware to be utilized in the accomplishment 

of the work identified by (A) and/or (B) above.  In the event the MAINTAINING AGENCY furnishes the equipment and/or 

associated hardware to be utilized in the accomplishment of the work identified by (A) and/or (B) above, the MAINTAINING 

AGENCY shall ascertain that the type and quality of the equipment and/or associated hardware is in accordance with the 

STATE’s Materials, Sources, and Devices with Special Acceptance Requirements (APL) as maintained by the STATE’s Bureau 

of Materials and Tests. 

5. It is the sole responsibility of the MAINTAINING AGENCY to locate and/or relocate any and all utilities in conflict with the 

installation, upgrade, and/or maintenance of equipment and associated hardware prior to commencing work to install, 

upgrade, and/or maintain equipment and associated hardware.  The MAINTAINING AGENCY will locate and/or relocate such 

utilities in accordance with all applicable Federal and State laws, regulations, and procedures.  Associated utility costs will be 

at the sole expense of the MAINTAINING AGENCY.  In the event utilities are damaged during the installation, upgrade, and/or 

maintenance of equipment and associated hardware due to failure of the MAINTAINING AGENCY to relocate and/or relocate 

such utilities, the MAINTAINING AGENCY shall be responsible for providing the funding to pay for any and all associated 

costs to repair the utilities. 

6. Title to any and all equipment and/or associated hardware furnished by the STATE shall remain in the STATE and the STATE 

is deemed to be the sole owner of such equipment and/or hardware. 

7a. The equipment and/or associated hardware shall be operated and maintained at the sole expense of the MAINTAINING 

AGENCY.  The MAINTAINING AGENCY agrees to provide electrical energy on a continuing basis as required, beginning at 

the time of the initial electrical service connection during the construction of the system.  The MAINTAINING AGENCY 

agrees further to maintain the equipment and/or associated hardware in a good state of repair at all times, as required in 

193



Page 3 of 7 rev – 09/01/2020

accordance with the applicable documents:  Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways and the 

Alabama Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Highway Construction and applicable special provisions.  

Any traffic control signal equipment and/or associated hardware must also be maintained in accordance with any traffic 

signal operating plan of the STATE which is in effect at the applicable time of the maintenance.  If a malfunction of the 

equipment and/or associated hardware should ever occur, the MAINTAINING AGENCY shall make or cause to be made any 

repairs immediately.  If a malfunction presents a potential hazard to the motoring public and the MAINTAINING AGENCY is 

unable to repair the equipment and/or associated hardware in a timely manner as determined by the STATE, the 

MAINTAINING AGENCY agrees that the STATE reserves the right to and may repair the equipment and/or associated 

hardware, and invoice the MAINTAINING AGENCY for all costs incurred.  The MAINTAINING AGENCY agrees to pay the 

STATE all such costs incurred by the STATE promptly upon receipt of the invoice from the STATE. 

7b. In instances where ALDOT maintains a fiber-optic trunk line that is used in conjunction with a closed-loop signal 

system, the MAINTAINING AGENCY shall maintain the fiber-optic cable from the splice point in the trunk line out to 

the traffic control equipment. 

8a. Installation requests made by the MAINTAINING AGENCY and identified on page one as (A) “New Installation” or (B) 

“Equipment Upgrade” with “Traffic Control Signal” marked must follow the Traffic Signal Warrant and Justification 

procedure as identified in the Alabama Department of Transportation Traffic Signal Design Guide and Timing Manual, latest 

edition.  For any warrant study/analysis which does not satisfy a traffic signal warrant or warrants, the MAINTAINING 

AGENCY agrees to accept any and all responsibility for any damage or injury that may be caused by or related to the 

installation, location, operation, sequencing, and/or maintenance of the equipment and/or associated hardware and shall 

defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the State of Alabama, the Alabama Department of Transportation, and its agents, 

servants, employees, in their official or individual capacities and/or facilities from and against all claims, damages, losses 

and expenses, including but not limited to attorney’s fees, arising out of or resulting from the installation, operation, and 

maintenance of the equipment and/or associated hardware, or any claim, damage, loss, or expense to the person or 

property caused.  A copy of the warrant study/analysis shall be attached to and made part of this Agreement. 

8b. Check one: 

The  CITY (Incorporated Municipality) 

Subject to the limitations on damages applicable to municipal corporations under Alabama Code § 11-47-

190(1975), the CITY shall indemnify and hold harmless the State of Alabama, the Alabama Department of 

Transportation, its officers, officials, agents, servants, and employees from and against (1) claims, damages, 

losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorney’s fees arising out of, connected with, resulting from, 

or related to the work performed by the CITY, or its officers, employees, contracts, agents or assigns (2) the 

provision of any services or expenditure of funds required, authorized, or undertaken by the CITY pursuant to 

the terms of this Agreement, or (3) any damage, loss, expense, bodily injury, or death, or injury or destruction 

or tangible property (other than the work itself), including loss of use therefrom, and including but not limited 

194



 Page 4 of 7 rev – 09/01/2020
 

to attorney’s fees, caused by the willful, negligent, careless, or unskillful acts of the CITY, its agents, servants, 

representatives, or employees, or the misuse, misappropriation, misapplication, or misexpenditure of any 

source of funding, compensation, or reimbursement by the CITY, its agents, servants, representatives, or 

employees, or anyone for whose acts the CITY may be liable. 

The  COUNTY (County Government or Agency) 

The COUNTY shall be responsible at all times for all of the work performed under this agreement and, as 

provided in Alabama Code § 11-93-2(1975), the COUNTY shall indemnify and hold harmless the State of 

Alabama, the Alabama Department of Transportation, its officers, officials, agents, servants, and employees. 

For all claims not subject to Alabama Code § 11-93-2(1975), the COUNTY shall indemnify and hold harmless the 

State of Alabama, the Alabama Department of Transportation, its officers, officials, agents, servants, and 

employees from and against any and all damages, claims, loss, liabilities, attorney’s fees or expense 

whatsoever, or any amount paid in compromise thereof arising out of, connected with, or related to (1) work 

performed under this Agreement, (2) the provision of any services or expenditure of funds required, 

authorized, or undertaken by the COUNTY pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, or (3) misuse, 

misappropriation, misapplication, or misexpenditure of any source of funding, compensation or 

reimbursement by the COUNTY, its officers, officials, agents, servants, and employees.   

The term “hold harmless” includes the obligation of the MAINTAINING AGENCY to pay damages on behalf of the State of 

Alabama, the Alabama Department of Transportation, and its agents, servants, and/or employees. 

9. Complete removal of the equipment and/or associated hardware, hereinabove identified by (C), will be at the 

sole expense of the  STATE   MAINTAINING AGENCY. 

10. The STATE reserves the right to demand the removal of the equipment and/or associated hardware should the 

STATE determine that the signal is no longer required or deem its condition or operation hazardous.  Further, 

the STATE shall have the right to remove the equipment and/or associated hardware should the MAINTAINING 

AGENCY fail to do so upon demand by the STATE.  The MAINTAINING AGENCY agrees to reimburse the STATE 

for its costs associated with the removal.  Any equipment and/or associated hardware which is deemed by the 

STATE to be non-uniform or obsolete will be removed and disposed of by the MAINTAINING AGENCY.  None of 

the non-uniform or obsolete equipment and/or associated hardware which has been removed shall be reused 

on the STATE highway system. 

11. If future traffic conditions require changes and/or adjustments to said equipment and/or associated hardware 

(other than ordinary timing), the MAINTAINING AGENCY shall obtain the approval of the STATE before such 

changes are implemented and the STATE shall make a determination on whether a new Agreement is required 

to be submitted for the UPGRADING, OPERATION, and MAINTENANCE of the new equipment and/or associated 

hardware.  All such changes shall be at the sole cost and expense of the MAINTAINING AGENCY. 

195



 Page 5 of 7 rev – 09/01/2020
 

12. At such time as a warrant study is conducted on an existing signalized intersection and the results differ 

from the previous warrant study conducted at that signalized intersection, a new Agreement for Installation 

and/or Operation and/or Maintenance of Traffic Control Signals and/or Roadway Lighting shall be executed 

with the MAINTAINING AGENCY. 

13. In the event Federal funds are utilized in the accomplishment of the work hereinbefore described, “Exhibit M” 

is attached to and made a part of this Agreement. 

14. FUNDS SHALL NOT BE CONSTITUTED AS A DEBT 

It is agreed that the terms and commitments contained herein shall not be construed as a debt of the State of 

Alabama in violation of Article 11, Section 213 of the Constitution of Alabama, 1901, as amended by 

Amendment Number 26.  It is further agreed that if any provision of this Agreement shall contravene any 

statute or Constitutional Provision or Amendment, then the conflicting provision in this Agreement shall be 

deemed null and void. 

For any and all disputes arising under the terms of this Agreement, the parties hereto agree, in compliance 

with the recommendations of the Governor and Attorney General, when considering settlement of such 

disputes, to utilize appropriate forms of non-binding alternative dispute resolution including, but not limited 

to, mediation by and through the Attorney General’s Office of Administrative Hearings or where appropriate, 

private mediators. 

15. The type and number of signal & pedestrian heads per intersection or roadway lighting hardware are as 

follows:  {Example:  5 – 3 sec, 12”, red ball, yellow/green left arrow.  OPTION: If plans are available to convey 

information below, just enter “SEE ATTACHED PLANS”.}  NOTE – If more space is needed, please use 

continuation sheets. 

      

  
  

TYPE OF SIGNAL CONTROLLER 

  Traffic Control   Pedestrian Control Make:       Model #:       
  Flashing   Lane Control   Fixed Time   Two Phase 
  School Flasher   Railroad Crossing   Semi Actuated   Four Phase 

  Other:     Full Actuated   Eight Phase 

  Other:       

SYSTEM       YES       NO 

SEE ATTACHED PLANS

196



Page 6 of 7 rev – 09/01/2020

16. In the event the work to be accomplished is identified by (A), (B), and/or (C) and [1] in part or wholly constitutes an

interconnected, coordinated, fixed time relationship, signal control operation between two or more intersections

(herein referred to as a SYSTEM and hereinabove indicated by the SYSTEM check-box for YES marked in the controller

box above), [2] is located within the limits of a SYSTEM, or [3] is within close proximity as to adjoin a SYSTEM, the

STATE  MAINTAINING AGENCY shall substantiate the work identified by (A), (B), and/or (C) to be SYSTEM

compatible.

17. By entering into this agreement, the MAINTAINING AGENCY is not an agent of the State, its officers, employees, agents

or assigns.  The MAINTAINING AGENCY is an independent entity from the State and nothing in this agreement creates

an agency relationship between the parties.

18. By signing this contract, the contracting parties affirm, for the duration of this agreement, that they will not violate

federal immigration law or knowingly employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ an unauthorized alien

within the State of Alabama.  Furthermore, a contracting party found to be in violation of this provision shall be

deemed in breach of this agreement and shall be responsible for all damages resulting there from.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK. SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW. 

197



Page 7 of 7 rev – 09/01/2020

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by those officers, officials, and persons 

thereunto duly authorized, and the Agreement is deemed to be dated and to be effective on the date stated hereinafter as 

the date of the approval of the Region Engineer. 

(Seal of MAINTAINING AGENCY) 

Legal Name of MAINTAINING AGENCY 

Attest:  By: 
(Seal or notary signature) Authorized Signature for MAINTAINING AGENCY 

Agreement Recommended for approval: 

By:  
  Area Traffic Engineer Signature 

STATE OF ALABAMA acting by and through the ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

T h e   w i t h i n  a n d  f o r e g o i n g   A g r e e m e n t  i s  h e r e b y   a p p r o v e d  o n  t h i s   d a y  

o f        ,  2 0         .  

APPROVED: RECORDED: 

By: By: 
  Region Engineer Signature        State Traffic Engineer Signature 

Date:   
   (Added to Archive) 

   CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA

198



File Attachments for Item:

21. Resolution 2020-11-08: Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public 

Nuisance and an Unsafe Building at 7580 Cahaba Avenue

199



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 – 11-08 

RESOLUTION DETERMINING STRUCTURE TO BE UNSAFE AND 

AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING ITS DEMOLITION 

Record Owner: Joe C. Pace & Barbara Rooks 

Property: 7580 Cahaba Ave 

Leeds, AL 35094 

Tax ID: 

2500174021005000 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

WHEREAS, Brad Watson Building Inspector of City of Leeds, is and has been 

designated by the Mayor of the City of Leeds as the “appropriate city official” 

(the “Official”), under Alabama Code §§ 11-53B-1 to 11-53B-16 (the “Act”).  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Official determined the structure (the 

“Structure”), which was located at the address listed above in the City of Leeds 

(the “Property”), to be unsafe to the extent that it constituted a public nuisance;  

WHEREAS, the Official gave the person(s), who is the record owner(s) of the 

Property, and any applicable mortgagees of record, proper notice to remedy the 

unsafe condition of the Structure within 45 days, and a copy of such notice was 

properly posted at the Structure; 

WHEREAS, after a public hearing held on November 16, 2020, the matter came 

before the Council for a determination of whether the Structure was unsafe to the 

extent that it constituted a public nuisance and whether to order its demolition;     

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 

Leeds as follows: 

1. All of the Whereas Clauses set forth above are incorporated herein by

reference.

2. The Structure is declared unsafe to the extent that it constitutes a public

nuisance.

3. The demolition of the Structure is ordered after the time for appeal to the

circuit court has expired.  The Official is hereby authorized to have the

200



2 

Structure demolished in compliance with state law at such time and to sell 

or otherwise dispose of all salvaged material from the Structure. 

David Miller, Mayor  Date 

ATTEST: 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

201



File Attachments for Item:

22. Resolution 2020-11-09: Consider Approval of City Lockbox Banking Services

202



Page 1 of 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2020-11-09 

 

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING LOCKBOX BANKING SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS, the City has various banking relationships with several banking institutions, but the City is in need of 

additional specialized lockbox services; and  

 

WHEREAS, BBVA is willing to provide certain “Lockbox” and cash management services to assist the City in the 

processing of various remittances, fees, licenses, taxes, etc. and to ultimately provide said information in electronic 

format back to the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, said services are contracts for fiscal or financial advice or services. and not subject to bid law 

restrictions. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEEDS, 

ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The above Recitals are true and correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The City Council hereby finds it to be a necessary and in the best interest of the City to hereby direct the Mayor 

and/or his designee(s) to establish and enter into lockbox services with BBVA to provide various City cash 

management and processing services as referenced herein. 

3. The City Council hereby approves BBVA as an appropriate banking institution for processing and depositing 

City and public funds received for whatever purpose. 

4. The actions so authorized herein are subject to the City’s established or otherwise approved finance management 

procedures including, without limitation, the necessity of two signature check processing. 

 

5. The Mayor, City staff, and City Attorneys shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, 

and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so authorized herein. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City of Leeds City Council on the 16th day of November 

2020. 

 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by 

the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 16th day of November 2020. 

 

  ___________________________________ 

  Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

203



File Attachments for Item:

23. Resolution 2020-11-10: Consider approval of expenditures for certain traffic control 

measures at I-20, Exit 140

204



Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-11-10 

 

RESOLUTION IN AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL OF CERTAIN TRAFFIC CONTROL 

MEASURES – BUC-EE’S – I20/EXIT 140 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council previously approved various economic development projects in and 

around the Exit 140 of I-20 including the Buc-ee’s Travel Center; and 

 

WHEREAS, in an effort to accommodate the anticipated traffic and to ensure the safety of the 

traveling public, ALDOT has been performing and has allowed the private contractors to perform various 

improvements to the subject intersections and roadways in and around and associated with I-20, Hwy 78, 

Buccee’s Blvd and Grand River Parkway; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has agreed to participate and to provide to ALDOT a certain amount of funding 

for certain traffic control measures related to the exiting of traffic off of I-20 into the City of Leeds, and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has previously budgeted certain amounts to ensure costs of unexpected 

infrastructure projects are covered in relation to these previously approved economic development projects; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, once the City funds are paid to ALDOT, said traffic control measures will be install 

potentially on State, Federal and City property, and completed by contractors engaged by Buc-ee’s, and 

 

WHEREAS, the City considers the subject expenditure and the traffic control measures directly 

associated with the previously approved economic development projects in the area, the renaming of Buc-

ee’s Blvd, and that the subject traffic control measures were anticipated as a necessary part of those projects, 

the project costs, and the related incentives provided; and 

  

WHEREAS, with the anticipation of increased traffic in the areas the City considers there to be an 

emergency situation to ensure that the traffic control measures are completed prior to the upcoming holidays 

and the anticipated opening of the Buc-ee’s Travel Center. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The expenditures of up to Sixty-two Thousand Dollars, payable directly to ALDOT, for the general 

purpose of constructing and implementing various traffic control measures in relation to Exit 140 

of I-20 is hereby approved from City fund 01-4001, with the subject improvements to be 

constructed and completed by Buc-ee’s contractors and not by the City public works bid process. 

3. Expenditures for the subject project is hereby determined to be of an emergency nature for the 

safety of the general public. 

4. The City finds that these emergency traffic control measures provide a real public benefit for the 

City of Leeds and its citizens. 

5. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, make 

such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully complete the 

actions so authorized herein and within the subject Agreement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

205



Page 2 of 2 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 16th day of November 2020. 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 

 

 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR    DATE 

 

       AYES:     ______ 

ATTEST:      NAYS:     ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 

___________________________________  ABSTAIN:    ______ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK     

 

 

In may capacity of City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was 

duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 16th day of November 

2020. 

 

___________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

206



File Attachments for Item:

24. Resolution 2020-11-11: Consider Nominations for Mayor Pro Tempore

207



Page 1 of 1 

 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-11-11 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING MAYOR PRO TEMPRORE 

WHEREAS, it is required that the City Council identify and appoint one of its members as Mayor 

Pro Tempore;  

WHEREAS, the Council members shall provide nominations among its members to fill the 

positions of Mayor Pro Tempore; and  

WHEREAS, once a nominated Council member receives a majority vote of approval, that person 

shall serve as Mayor Pro Tempore. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. From the nominations made during the Regular Council meeting,   _____________  

received at least a majority vote of approval to serve as Mayor Pro Tempore for the City of Leeds. 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 16th day of November 2020. 
 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

 

              

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR       DATE 

 

ATTEST:        AYES:    ______ 

        NAYS:    ______ 

        ABSENT FROM VOTING:  

  

___________________________________         ABSTAIN:   ______ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK     

 

 

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was 

duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 16th day of November 

2020. 

 

_____     ______________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

208



File Attachments for Item:

25. Resolution 2020-11-12: Consider Approval of Alcohol License to KRUPALU LLC /dba/ S 

and K Food Mart at 7296 Parkway Drive

209



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-11-12 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OF ALCOHOL LICENSE 

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds has been notified that applicant, KRUPALU LLC, trade 

name S and K Food Mart, has applied with the State of Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control 

Board (“ABC Board”) an Application for an Alcohol License Type 050 – Retail Beer (Off 

Premises Only) and Type 070 – Retail Table Wine (Off Premises Only) located at 7296 Parkway 

Drive; Leeds, AL. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that the 

City Clerk is directed to inform the ABC Board that the City of Leeds has no objection to the 

Alcohol License for the sale of Retail Beer (Off Premises Only) and Retail Table Wine (Off 

Premises Only). 

.  
  AYES:     ______              

 

  NAYS:       

     

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

     

  ABSTAIN:      

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 16th day of November 2020 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

 

    ___________________ 

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was 

duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 16th day of 

November 2020 

 

  ___________________________ 

                  City Clerk 

210



File Attachments for Item:

26. Resolution 2020-11-13: Consider Business License Tax Refund Request

211



CITY OF LEEDS 

  RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-11-13 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A TAX REFUND WITH A CORPORATE TAXPAYER WITHIN 

THE CITY IN REGARDS TO THE OVERPAYMENT OF BUSINESS LICENSE.   

 

WHEREAS, Taxpayer (BLI-026875) made timely payment to the City of Leeds of the required Business 

License Tax pursuant to, without limitation, Chapters 12 and 44 of the City Code of Ordinances (the "Tax"); 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Taxpayer has requested that certain tax payment be refunded due to an alleged 

overpayment of taxes due to a calculation error; and 

 

WHEREAS, City Ordinance 2013-05-17 requires that waivers and agreements of a certain amount be 

submitted to the City Council for approval instead of an administrative approval; and 

 

WHEREAS, after review of the facts and the materials so submitted by the taxpayer, it has been determined 

that the taxes paid were in fact mistakenly paid; and  

 

WHEREEAS, pursuant to §11-51-72 Code of Alabama 1975, when such a determination has been made 

that taxes have been erroneously paid to the City and the taxpayer has in fact submitted a request for a 

refund, then the City Council is authorized to make such refund. 
 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the City of Leeds that, in consideration of the 

foregoing, as follows: 

 

1. After due examination into the facts and evidence offered by the petitioner in support of the 

allegations of overpayment of certain sales taxes, the petition for sales tax refund as submitted by 

Taxpayer is hereby determined to be proper and full proof of the same. 

2. The City Clerk/treasurer is hereby directed to provide the requested refund in the amount of 

seventeen thousand nine hundred ninety-nine dollars and sixteen cents (i.e. $17, 999.16) to the 

subject taxpayer. 

3. That the Mayor, City staff and City attorneys shall have the full authority to do those things, to 

perform those functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so 

authorized herein. 

 

Adopted and approved this the 16th day of November 2020 

  

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

 

 

212



ATTEST: 

 

 

  

Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK     

 

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 16th day of November 

2020 

 

___________________________________ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK 

 

 

213



214



215


	Top
	1.	RA20-000004: Rezoning for 1400 7th Court
	3-a RA20-000004 Rezoning 1400 7th Court

	2.	Resolution 2020-11-08: Unsafe Building at 7580 Cahaba Avenue
	3.	B20-000001: Off-premise beer/wine at 7296 Parkway Dr
	B20-000001_APPLICATION_Redacted
	3-c B20-000001-PD REPORT

	4.	Minutes from October 19, 2020
	4-a Regular Council Meeting Minutes 10-19-2020

	5.	Minutes from November 02, 2020
	4-b Regular Council Meeting Minutes 11-02-2020

	6.	Minutes from November 04, 2020
	4-c Special called Council Meeting Minutes 11-04-2020

	7.	Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller
	8.	Police Department: Chief Atkinson
	6-b Oct 2020-Council

	9.	Fire Department: Chief Parsons
	10.	Library: Library Director Carden
	6-d LibraryReport_Oct2020

	11.	Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts
	12.	Development Services Department: Zoning Administrator Watson
	6-g Overtime report 09.08.2020-09.21.2020
	6-g Overtime report 09.22.2020-10.05.2020
	6-g Overtime report 10.06.2020-10.19.2020
	6-g Overtime report 10.20.2020-11.02.2020

	13.	Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren
	14.	Ordinance 2020-11-02: Rezoning I-2 Industrial to T-4 Urban -1400 7th Court
	8-1 O2020-11-02 Rezoning I-2 Industrial to T-4 Urban -1400 7th Court

	15.	Resolution 2020-11-02: Consider Adoption and Ratification of October 2020 City Expenditures/Payables
	8-a R2020-11-02 Ratify Monthly Expenditures for October 2020
	8-a1 Debt Service Report&#39;
	8-a2 Gas Tax Report
	8-a3 General Fund Report

	16.	Resolution 2020-11-03: Consider Certain Professional Services Relating to Employee Benefits for City Employees
	8-b R2020-11-03 Employee Flex Spending Accounts
	8-b1 Flex Spending Account Renewal Notice

	17.	Resolution 2020-11-04: Traffic stop at Katherine St and Lynn Ave
	R2020-11-04 - Traffic stop at Katherine St and Lynn Ave- Combined File

	18.	Resolution 2020-11-05: ALDOT STPAA-HSIP-0004 (549) - US 78 (Parkway Dr) Resurface
	R2020-11-05 

	19.	Resolution 2020-11-06: ALDOT STPAA-HSIP-0025 (561) - SR-25 (Dunnavant RD, Part of Parkway Dr, Part of 9th St, Whitmire St, Ashville Rd to St Clair Co. line) Resurface
	R2020-11-06

	20.	Resolution 2020-11-07: ALDOT - TRAFFIC SIGNAL - I-20 EB/US 78 (PARKWAY DR)
	8-f R2020-11-07 ALDOT - TRAFFIC SIGNAL - I-20 EBUS 78 (PARKWAY DR)

	21.	Resolution 2020 -11-08: Unsafe Building - 7580 Cahaba Ave
	8-g R2020-11-08 unsafe structure 7580 Cahaba Avenue

	22.	Resolution 2020-11-09: Approval of City Lockbox Banking Services
	8-h R2020-11-09 approval of banking lockbox services - BBVA

	23.	Resolution 2020-11-10: expenditures for certain traffic control measures - I-20/Exit 140
	8-i R2020-11-10 Approval of funding for traffic control work - I-20

	24.	Resolution 2020-11-11: Nominations for Mayor Pro Tempore - 2020
	8-j R2020-11-11 Mayor Pro Tempore

	25.	Resolution 2020-11-12: B20-000001 S and K Food Mart @ 7296 Parkway Dr
	8-k R2020-11-12 B20-000001 S and K Food Mart 7296 Parkway Drive beer wine license

	26.	Resolution 2020-11-13: Taxpayer refund request
	8-l R2020-11-13 Refund request for business license for Selective Auto Service
	8-l1 Refund request for business license for Selective Auto Service

	Bottom

